
From:                                 "Claim CDL" <claims@cdl-advisor.com>
Sent:                                  Wed, 4 Feb 2026 10:25:06 -0500
To:                                      "Rebholz, Lilly" <lrebholz@GAIG.COM>
Subject:                             [External] Claim 235503865
Attachments:                   photo_2026-01-10_16-43-19.jpg, photo_2026-01-10_16-43-18 (2).jpg, 
photo_2026-01-10_16-43-18.jpg, 163281468017.jpg, 163281658017.jpg, 163282596017.jpg, WhatsApp 
Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.30 (1).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.30 (2).jpeg, WhatsApp 
Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.31 (1).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.30.jpeg, WhatsApp Image 
2026-02-04 at 08.59.31.jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.31 (2).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-
02-04 at 08.59.31 (3).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.32.jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 
at 08.59.32 (1).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.32 (2).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 
08.59.53.jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.53 (1).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 
08.59.33 (1).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.33.jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 
08.59.53 (2).jpeg, WhatsApp Image 2026-02-04 at 08.59.54.jpeg

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Report Suspicious 
Hello Lilly, 

I somehow missed the email that you previously sent. So here are the responses:

Any scene photos, photos of damages and dash cam of the accident - pictures 
attached (+ the ones taken by the shop), dash cam is not available. cause we do 
not have one.
Truck Location/Address -   Fleet Master Truck & Trailer Repair (FMTR)  4825 W Lake 
St, Melrose Park, IL 60160.
Copy of towing invoice - waiting to be provided.
Copy of the front and back of the title. - will send you shortly. 
Completed spec sheet (attached above) -  Just a quick question: for what purpose is 
this form needed?  
Any invoices for upgrades or overhauls completed in the past 6-12 months—overhauls 
or major upgrades - requested from the maintenance team, waiting for it. 
Copy of Police Report - it is not available, since it was only our unit involved the 
officer asked if we need one to be completed and we said no. 

Regards, 
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